Roxanne Maher

From: Roxanne Maher

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 9:31 AM
To: Town Council Group

Cc: Roxanne Maher

Subject: FW: Quarterly Leadership Meetings

Hello Councilors:
Please see messages below.
Roxanne

Roxanne M. Maher

Administrative Assistant to
the Ledyard Town Council
(860) 464-3203
council@ledyardct.org

Town Hal |l Hours:
Monday — Thursday 7:30 a.m to 4:45 p.m
CLOSED FRI DAYS

From: Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 9:23 AM

To: Town Council Group <TownCouncil@ledyardct.org>
Cc: Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org>

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

From: Naomi Rodriguez <NaomiR@ledyardct.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 9:21 AM

To: Roxanne Maher <council@Iledyardct.org>

Cc: Naomi Rodriguez <NaomiR@ledyardct.org>
Subject: Fw: Quarterly Leadership Meetings

Good Morning Roxanne,

Could you please send this email thread to the Town Council and place under communications for the
next Town Council meeting on July 24. Thank you so much!

Respectfully,
Naomi Rodriguez

From: Naomi Rodriguez <NaomiR@Iledyardct.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 9:18 AM

To: Anthony Favry <afavry@ledyard.net>; Temp Council <fall3@ledyardct.org>
Cc: Jay Hartling <jhartling@ledyard.net>

Subject: Re: Quarterly Leadership Meetings

Hello Chairman Favry,

Did you mean to send this to the Town Council also? You wrote Temp Council so I'm afraid they will not
receive. | can forward to them. But to answer your question, yes, | am happy to meet for quarterly town
leadership meetings for us to collectively roundtable updates across our respective organizations. Since
Mayor Allyn has the tightest schedule, | will rely on him to choose the dates.

Thank you for reaching out and Congratulations!

Respectfully,

Naomi Rodriguez



From: Anthony Favry <afavry@ledyard.net>

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 8:54 AM

To: Temp Council <fall3@ledyardct.org>; Naomi Rodriguez <NaomiR@Iedyardct.org>
Cc: Jay Hartling <jhartling@ledyard.net>

Subject: Quarterly Leadership Meetings

Good Morning Mayor Fred & Chairman Rodriguez,

| wanted to gauge your interest in setting up quarterly town leadership meetings for us to collectively
roundtable updates across our respective organizations as well as provide a forum for us to raise any
immediate concerns or issues as well as collaborate.

Please let me know your thoughts. Thanks in advance.

Thank You,
Anthony



